



**Texas Amateur Athletic Federation  
Region 4 Meeting  
Wednesday May 12, 2010  
Haltom City, Texas  
10:00 am**

**I. Call to Order/Introduction of Visitors**

Kristie Weaver, Weatherford	Jackie Kopsa, The Colony
Justin Venteicher, Weatherford	Cody Griggs, The Colony
Eric Lorenz, Roanoke	Jaycob Kirkpatrick, Grapevine
Donnie Hoover, Mineral Wells	Jason Barrow, Denton
Teddy Gibbs, Lewisville	Andy Tarkington, Arlington
Tom Henry, Haltom City	Louie Lauck, Coppell
Mark Long, Flower Mound	Brenda Haggard, Stephenville
Perry Glaze, Southlake	Ryan McGrail, Southlake
Patrick Murphy, Granbury	Andrew Binz, Mansfield
Andra Boxburger, Highland Village	Fince Espinoza, Highland Village
Jeannette Garcia, Watauga	

**II. Consider Approval of February Meeting Minutes**

Donnie moved to accept the minutes as presented. Mark seconded and all approved.

**III. Information Items**

- A. Finance Report – Jaycob passed out the report
- B. Region Volleyball – 8 teams registered for tourney 4 – 12 & u; 4 – 14 & u
- C. Youth / Adult Softball reminders – June 1 deadline; encourage your teams to participate in the adult tournament reimbursement program: 1 team will receive entry from SO, 1 team from R4; tournament links are on the website
- D. TAAF State Meeting Reminder – 9/24-9/27 in South Padre
- E. Awards Committee Report – AOY is due 8/15 to SO
- F. On-Line Registration, Individual Sports – track and swim must be done prior to the first circuit meet per Cavalcade
- G. Games of Texas Information – 8/5-8/8 in Waco

**IV. Old Business**

- A. MLB Aquafina, Pitch Hit & Run Sectional – this Sunday in Granbury

**V. New Business**

- A. Track Update – 28 coaches were present at the meeting; will be going to timed finals; look at doing “hot heats”; R4 meet 7/23-24 at Lake Highlands HS
- B. Swim Update – circuit/region meet information on website; R4 meet 7/17-18 at Keller ISD
- C. Tennis Update – July 16 in Coppel
- D. Legislative Issues – will be some basketball legislation; deadline is 8/15
- E. Regional ID Items – 3 shirts per city; Jackie will coordinate

**VI. The Rest of the Stuff**

Announcements

- A. Next Meeting – 8/25 in Weatherford